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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Steve Dush, AICP
Date: 11/12/2012
Subject: Introduction of the GIS Interactive Map and Data Viewer

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Demonstration of the Geographic Information System (GIS) interactive Map and Data
Viewer.

BACKGROUND

Over the past three years, the City of Dunwoody has developed robust GIS databases to
support its operations and management through the spatial analysis of data. The City’s
Community Development Department currently maintains more than fifty GIS layers
including aerial photos, parcels, street centerlines, hydrology, zoning, and stormwater
information to name a few. GIS is a very important tool for the City and the general public
interested in viewing various spatial data sets. The creation of the new GIS interactive map
and data viewer is another step forward in the City’s commitment to providing world class
services and tools for its residents. Staff is excited to present this new tool and looks
forward to feedback.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

None
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